
From: NYS Executive Chamber Records Access Office <governorny@govqa.us> 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 9:01 AM 
To: elena@judgewatch.org 
 
Subject: FOIL Records Request :: R001496-021025 

 

 
 

Dear Elena Sassower: 
 
This message acknowledges receipt of your request. Your request was received in this 
office on 2/10/2025 and given the reference number R001496-021025 for tracking 
purposes. 
 
Records Requested: Article VII, §1 of the New York State Constitution empowers the 
Governor to make “recommendations” to the Legislature pertaining to the Legislative and 
Judiciary budgets. The website of the Governor’s Division of the Budget, 
https://www.budget.ny.gov/, posts the Governor’s combined Legislative/Judiciary Budget 
Bill #S.3001/A.3001, dated January 21, 2025, that she submitted to the Legislature, but 
seemingly no “recommendations” by her pertaining thereto. Consequently, pursuant to 
FOIL [Public Officers Law Article VI, Senate Rule XIV, Assembly Rules VIII, Chief 
Administrator’s Rules Part 124], this is to request a copy of Governor Hochul’s 
“recommendations”, if any, pertaining to the Legislative and Judiciary budgets for fiscal 
year 2025-2026 and, presumably, furnished to them. 
 
We will provide you with a status update on or before 3/11/2025.  
 
You can monitor the progress of your request at the link below and you'll receive an email 
when your request has been completed. 
  
New York State Executive Chamber Records Access Office 
  

 
To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the Records Access Center 

 

 

 

https://www.budget.ny.gov/
https://u8387778.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=u001.VEsWrlMiJDg0mXafq1mEXWS-2BCZju-2FdMaGhbSjKp8W93yOtmCg6j5kOx5m3EDJ3LCL4hTM9pNRHV8mxwWuo53Y9f3e-2FrdvScNIBL30KPdZQM-3Dy3rt_SS4uKM4skl-2BPcCKxXSyf1U987eRVVngU-2BgWF6LWd52WjQBpRVIdc2NvUzCSK-2FIeRYqBHb1Q313ZX4KyYNZjMHassKQCzzSyzpEoXQrEebjwA68-2BSNzowWNCQFKKM4QEhN2T32uTGukBZeQ5uFWnUBf0vLFUDCutlaVn1rhYc82FZv02UsL0GaiZoqqdy2gcqJh9VERZgWF-2BeDs7E5RkddAocLwZxnlkBRqQLmyz9bKUGlzCgeXwQCo0hvcaIyMbNssYS5ZvIvABXQcNJPMy7XATEOlU1OKcVxOGVpFE-2B9Do9bEeO3AIDpynyrZ2dn2WK3zvNn581fyJwlydKVDHk8KqqPumCBv-2BCGPS37WoYTl0-3D

